

**Candidate Statement, LAUC Vice President / President-Elect
Martin J. Brennan, LAUC-LA**

Statement of Interest

I'm delighted to accept the nomination committee's invitation to submit my candidacy for LAUC Vice President / President-Elect. I have participated in several LAUC-LA and LAUC statewide committees and task forces over the course of my 10 years at UCLA, and it's always been a pleasure to collaborate with colleagues across the state to address issues of concerns to our profession. But you might know me best from my recent work on the UC-AFT negotiating team. That experience has taught me that librarians united can achieve anything, and there are many challenges that the LAUC Executive Board will be facing in the coming years, and I'd like to contribute to LAUC's response to those challenges. For example, the proposed APM-011 Policy on Academic Freedom for all UC academic appointees will be approved before long, and LAUC will need to contribute to the articulation of rights and responsibilities in situations specific to librarians, such as acquisitions and collection management. On this issue and much more, I'm eager to see LAUC become ever more assertive in its shared governance role, both within the campus libraries and throughout the wider UC academic community.

Education

Bachelor of Liberal Arts and Sciences / English Literature, University of Illinois at Urbana/Champaign, August 1992

Master's in Library and Information Science, University of Illinois at Urbana/Champaign, August 1995

Certificate, Medical Informatics MBL/NLM Course Fellowship, Marine Biological Laboratory, Woods Hole, MA. Sponsored by the National Library of Medicine, Fall, 2003

Additional Graduate Coursework in Educational Communication and Technology, Steinhardt School of Education at New York University, 2007

Certificate in Copyright Management and Leadership, The Center for Intellectual Property at the University of Maryland University College, 2010

Professional Experience

Copyright Librarian (2009-2018)

Scholarly Communication Education Librarian (2019 -)
UCLA Library

Librarian for Medical Education and Curriculum Development and Assistant Professor (September 2006 – February 2009)
Frederick L. Ehrman Medical Library

NYU Langone Medical Center

Head, Education Services and Assistant Professor (January 2004 – September 2006)

Edward G. Miner Library
University of Rochester Medical Center

Assistant Information Services Librarian (February 2000 – January 2004)

Library of the Health Sciences
University of Illinois at Chicago

Reference/Public Services Librarian (August 1995 - February 2000)

Byrne Memorial Library
Saint Xavier University, Chicago

LAUC-LA Service

LAUC-LA. Programs Committee; member, 2010 - 2011
LAUC-LA. Nominating Committee; member, 2011 - 2012
LAUC-LA. Ad Hoc Peer Review Committee; member, Spring 2012
LAUC-LA Elections Committee; Chair, 2012-2013

Selected UC-Wide Library Activities

LAUC Journal Task Force, December 2015- March 2016
LAUC E-venue Task Force, May 6 2016 – ongoing
Scholarly Publishing CKG, May 2016 – Ongoing, Co-Chair Jan 2017 – Dec 2018
LAUC Library Plans & Policies Committee, September 2016 - ongoing

Professional Activities

My current professional focus is FORCE11, where I serve on the Board of Directors, and am heavily involved in the FORCE11 partnership with the UCLA Library to plan and produce the FORCE11 Scholarly Communication Institute at UCLA in August 2019.

I am also active in the American Library Association (ALA) and the Association of College and Research Libraries (ACRL), and I have attended their annual meeting since 2009. I was a member of ACRL's Research and Scholarly Environment Committee, July 1, 2013 – June 30, 2015. I was active in the Copyright Education Subcommittee (CES), in the ALA Office of Information Technology Policy (OITP), from 2010 to 2018, and served as Chair 2014 – 2015. The group morphed into the Copyright & Legislation Education & Advocacy Network (CLEAN), and I am still an active member.

I was a contributor to the Copyright Review Management System (CRMS) "World" initiative, a project supported by an IMLS National Leadership Grant and conducted by the University of Michigan. I conducted 5403 reviews, with 3193 public domain works made publicly available through my reviews.

I have been a senior member of the Academy of Health Information Professionals (AHIP) within the Medical Library Association, and I attended the MLA Annual Meeting every year from 2000 through 2008. I have been active in the Medical Informatics Section of MLA, where I served on the Executive Committee as Webmaster from 2001 - 2003.

I served as Chair (2008-09) of the Librarians in Medical Education (LiME) Northeast section, part of the Group on Educational Affairs (GEA) of the Association of American Medical Colleges (AAMC). Also participated in a joint task force of LiME and AAHSL, reviewing online tutorials in Health Information Science (2008-09).

Presentations and Publications

Book Chapters

Tomas A. Lipinski and Martin J. Brennan (2019). Legal and Recent Copyright Issues. In Michael Grahame Moore and William C. Diehl (Eds.), *Handbook of Distance Education*, 4th Edition (pp. 397-414). New York, NY: Routledge.

Articles

Koenig, Melissa and Martin J. Brennan (2003) "All Aboard the Etrain: Tips on Developing and Designing Online Library Instruction Modules." *Journal of Library Administration*. 37(3/4) pp. 425-35.

Brennan, Martin J., Julie Hurd, Ann Weller, and Deborah Blecic (2002). "A Snapshot of Early Adopters of E-journals: Challenges to the Library". *College & Research Libraries*. 63(6) Nov. pp. 515-26.

Conference Presentations

Brennan, Martin J., Roxanne Peck, and Jennifer Chan (2016). "Walled Gardens and Digital Playgrounds: Who's Playing in the World of Text and Data Mining," Charleston Library Conference, Charleston, SC: October 31st – November 5th, 2016

Brennan, Martin J., Roxanne Peck, Carmen Mitchell and Shilpa Rele (2016). "Free Range Research: The Open Access Policy Lifecycle from Beginning Outreach to Implementation and Automation." CARL Annual Conference, Costa Mesa, CA: March 31st - April 2nd, 2016

Brennan, Martin J., Catherine Mitchell, Justin Gonder and Kirk Hastings (2015). "Automate and Integrate: Implementing Open Access Policies So They Stick." DLF Forum, Vancouver, BC, CA: October 26th – 28th, 2015

Brennan, Martin J., Justin Gonder and Kelly Kelly Jacobsma (2015). "The UC Publication Management System launch: The front lines at UCLA." ALA Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA: June 27th, 2015

Brennan, Martin J. (2013) "Copyright in Non-Book Media: A Primer in Art, Music and Film." Panel Moderator. ALA Annual Meeting, June 2013, Chicago, IL

Brennan, Martin J., Angela Riggio and Diane Gurman (2013). "Librarians as Copyright Consultants for ETD authors at UCLA" Presented at the USETDA Annual Conference, July 2013, Claremont, CA

Brennan, Martin J., Angela Riggio and Diane Gurman (2012). "The UCLA Library's Scholarly Communication Outreach Programs," Presentation at the UMUC Center for Intellectual Property Biennial Symposium, Baltimore, MD, June 7, 2012.

Riggio, Angela, Diane Gurman and Martin J. Brennan (2012). "Designing a Copyright Outreach Program for Your Campus," Presentation at the Electronic Resources & Libraries Conference, Austin, TX, April 2, 2012.

Brennan, Martin J., Danielle Antoinette Hidalgo, and Jennifer Laherty (2011). "21st Century Scholarly Communication: Conversations for Change," Panel presentation at the American Library Association Annual Meeting, New Orleans, LA, June 24-29, 2011.

Brennan, Martin J. (2011). "Yes, I'm a Librarian ... But What I Really Want to Do Is Direct." Poster presentation at the American Library Association Annual Meeting, New Orleans, LA, June 24-29, 2011.

Brennan, Martin J. (2011). "The Copyright Outreach Librarian," Paper presented at the Electronic Resources & Libraries Conference, Austin, TX, February 27 – March 2, 2011.

Brennan, Martin J. (2010). "Copyright considerations for digital projects." Presentation at the Middle East Librarians Association Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA, November 16-17, 2010.

Bardyn, Tania P., Martin J. Brennan, Paul Camp, Janet Carter, and Sharon E. Farb (2010). "Measuring Capacity and Effectiveness of NIH Public Access Policy Programming as a Model for Open Access," Paper presented at Evidence Based Scholarly Communication Conference, Albuquerque, NM, March 11-12, 2010.

Scherrer, Carol and Martin J. Brennan (2003). "Forging new partnerships with medical faculty: integrating the teaching of library resources into the curriculum." Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Midwest Chapter of the Medical Library Association, Indianapolis, IN.

Brennan, Martin J., and Norma Walters (2002). "BI through your PC: The Health Science Library's role in building and implementing an interdisciplinary online informatics course." Paper presented at the Annual Meeting of the Medical Library Association, Dallas, TX.

Brennan, Martin J., Deborah Blecic, Ann Weller, and Julie Hurd. (2001) "Faculty Use of and Attitudes Towards E-Journals in a Research Setting." Paper presented at American Society for Information Science and Technology (ASIS&T) Annual Meeting, Washington, D.C.